

CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS CLERK OF COMMITTEES

April 23, 2018 REPORT OF THE YOUTH SERVICES COMMITTEE

Attendee Name	Title	Status	Arrived
Stephanie Hirsch	Chair	Present	
Jesse Clingan	Vice Chair	Present	
Katjana Ballantyne	Ward Seven Alderman	Present	

Others present: Alderman Mark Niedergang, Jill Lathan - Parks and Recreation, Rositha Durham - Clerk of Committees.

The meeting took place in the Committee Room and was called to order at 5:30 PM by Chairman Hirsch and adjourned at 6:36 PM.

Approval of the March 7, 2018 Minutes

RESULT		

205361: That the Director of Parks and Recreation and the Superintendent of Schools share their policies and procedures for allocating indoor spaces and outdoor spaces, in particular for local or youth-serving organizations.

The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the policy and procedures used when assigning fields for use. Ms. Lathan heard comments from members of the public who were present and expressed their feelings that youth programs are being bumped for other organizations. Ms. Lathan stated that the priority for field use is always given to youth activities and the Somerville Youth Soccer League has the fields every Saturday and also uses the grass fields Monday through Friday. She explained the online permitting policy and said that it is very user-friendly and transparent. The software used has been very successful and has been noted as being the best online permitting system in the state. The DCR and other communities have called asking about the program used by Somerville Parks and Recreation.

Statements were made that adults deserve time on the fields, as well, and it was pointed out that some adults on the leagues do not live in Somerville. The committee was reminded that Dilboy Stadium is a regional facility and it was also noted that the grass fields in Somerville are over used. Residents in the room were allowed to ask questions with a two-minute limit. A question was asked about which group would be cut from using the field at the Argenziano School when it comes back online since that field will have 500 available hours a year of playing time, with

ACCEPTED

the school using 390 hours for recess and the remaining 110 hours being used by youth soccer. Ms. Lathan said that she will coordinate with the schools on field use, adding that there would be no adult use on the new grass field.

There were several members representing the Somerville Youth Soccer League at tonight's meeting and concerns were raised about reduced field space with the Lincoln and Conway fields not in use. It was suggested that the city offer a subsidized amount for youth organizations using Dilboy Stadium due to the other fields being out of service and a comment was made that there should be field space for unstructured play for children. Chairman Hirsch stated that there is a perception that the distribution of space for youth organizations isn't fair and it was suggested that the data from the permitting software be examined to show how the fields are currently being used to show the equality of use.

There was also a question about how important it is to show a profit for Dilboy and to show DCR that the city can manage the property, as this seemed to really be important with the city hoping to someday takeover the use of Foss Park. Dilboy's hourly rate is \$185 for the stadium and youth rate is \$113.33. Ms. Lathan has regular talks with DCR, as does the Mayor's office, and there is support for the way the stadium is being used and the future use of Foss Park. Alderman Ballantyne remarked that there are fewer complaints about permitting with the software in place. Some of the residents in the room believed that some of the complaints may be a carryover from the previous Parks and Recreation staff and acknowledged that the real anger is about the quality of the fields.

The field master plan will be finalized on May 9th and will be shared with the public for review and comment.

RESULT:

KEPT IN COMMITTEE